
From: Lau, Geoffrey T.
To: Jeffery Lynch
Cc: Grange, Gabrielle Fenix; Ryan Alexander; Uchima, Shari Lynn T.
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 2023 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear

Material Shipments Designee List
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:10:02 AM

Hello Jeff,
 
I am the acting State Liaison Officer (SLO) office in the State of Hawaii.  Thomas Lileikis, the
last official SLO, retired at the end of last year.  We have recently got a new program manager
who will be the State of Hawaii’s SLO for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).  Her
name is Gabrielle Fenix Grange.  I have informed her about the SLO position and will provide
her with the paperwork soon.   She needs to be still appointed by the Governor in the near
future.
 
I also will inform Ryan Alexander of Regional State/Govt. Liaison Officer, US Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Region IV of the change into our SLO position.,
 
For now, you can send me the information on the Advance Notification of Radioactive
Material and Nuclear Material Shipments if that is okay with you and the NRC.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.
 
Geoffrey Lau
Radiation Section Supervisor
State of Hawaii Department of Health
Indoor and Radiological Health Branch
99-945 Halawa Valley Street
Aiea, Hawaii  96701
Phone number: (808) 586-4700
Fax number: (808) 586-5811
E-mail:  geoffrey.lau@doh.hawaii.gov
 
From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 10:44 AM
To: Cochran, Justin@Energy <Justin.Cochran@energy.ca.gov>; Schlessman - CDPS, Sean
<sean.schlessman@state.co.us>; frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov; Shawn.Staley@isp.idaho.gov;
schaney@dhs.in.gov; MatthewW.McKinley@ky.gov; aaron.d.hayden@maine.gov;
dawn.brantley@mass.gov; John.L.Viveiros@mass.gov; james.remillard@sema.dps.mo.gov;
mtdes@mt.gov; Jason.Prante@nebraska.gov; Jenny.Goodman@dep.nj.gov;
Patrick.Mulligan@dep.nj.gov; David.Dye@state.nm.us; Matt.Franklin@dhses.ny.gov;
mackrs@dhec.sc.gov; john.northon@vdem.virginia.gov; dan.wyrick@wyo.gov; Lau, Geoffrey T.
<geoffrey.lau@doh.hawaii.gov>
Cc: Anthony.Chu@cdph.ca.gov; Grice - CDPHE, James <james.grice@state.co.us>;
Robert.Brinsfield@delaware.gov; Landry Austin - Idaho DEQ <Landry.Austin@deq.idaho.gov>;
Eckstein, Courtney <ceckstein@dhs.in.gov>; 'jay.hyland@maine.gov' <jay.hyland@maine.gov>;
Geoffrey.Donahue@maryland.gov; david.bryant@mass.gov; Aaron.Schmidt@dnr.mo.gov;
Dbruno@mt.gov; Becki.Harisis@nebraska.gov; Baldauf, Paul (Paul.Baldauf@dep.nj.gov)
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<Paul.Baldauf@dep.nj.gov>; Alyse.Peterson@nyserda.ny.gov; Santiago.Rodriguez1@env.nm.gov;
jenkinse@dhec.sc.gov; gauthinl@dhec.sc.gov; debra.shults@tn.gov;
Shawn.Talmadge@vdem.virginia.gov; Dillon.Conner@wyo.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2023 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and
Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List
Importance: High
 
Folks,
 
It’s been a month since my last email enquiring about your status as your State’s Part 37/71/73
Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear Material Shipments Designee
https://scp.nrc.gov/special/designee.pdf).
 
If you are receiving this email, I still have not received confirmation that you are the
appropriate Part 37/71/73 contact for your State and that your contact information is correct.
 
Please let me know ASAP, so I can either revise your state’s information or make a note to
myself that no changes are needed.
 
Thanks.
 
Jeff
 
 

Jeffery A. Lynch
Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Division of Materials Safety, Security, States, and Tribal Programs
Office: T-5A80
Mail Stop:  T-5B60
Email:  jeffery.lynch@nrc.gov
Phone:  301-415-5041
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jeffery Lynch <Jeffery.Lynch@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Jeff.Smitherman@ema.alabama.gov; allison.natcher <allison.natcher@alaska.gov>;
Brian.Goretzki@azdhs.gov; Bernard.Bevill@arkansas.gov; Justin.Cochran@energy.ca.gov;
sean.schlessman@state.co.us; Jeffrey.Semancik@ct.gov; A.J.Shall@delaware.gov;
frederick.goldsmith@dc.gov; John.Williamson@flhealth.gov; srburnham@gsp.net;
kbowen@gsp.net; Thomas.Lileikis@doh.hawaii.gov; Shawn.Staley@isp.idaho.gov;
Kelly.Horn@illinois.gov; schaney@dhs.in.gov; zachary.ellison@iowa.gov; devan.tucking@ks.gov;
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MatthewW.McKinley@ky.gov; James.Waskom@la.gov; John.Porter@la.gov;
aaron.d.hayden@maine.gov; Atnatiwos.Meshesha@maryland.gov; Charles.Cox@maryland.gov;
dawn.brantley@mass.gov; John.L.Viveiros@mass.gov; SweeneyK@michigan.gov;
aaron.kallunki@state.mn.us; msemareports@mema.ms.gov; ronald.rogeers@msdh.ms.gov;
james.remillard@sema.dps.mo.gov; mtdes@mt.gov; Jason.Prante@nebraska.gov;
jfollette@health.nv.gov; robert.m.buxton@dos.nh.gov; Jenny.Goodman@dep.nj.gov;
David.Dye@state.nm.us; Matt.Franklin@dhses.ny.gov; john.pointer@ncdps.gov;
dstradinger@nd.gov; cmsalz@dps.ohio.gov; prazzano@dps.ohio.gov; Jeremy.allread@dps.ok.gov;
Maxwell.woods@oregon.gov; stateeoc@pa.gov; ncorrea@prema.pr.gov;
bryan.greenwood@ema.ri.gov; mackrs@dhec.sc.gov; Rick.Miller@state.sd.us;
Tina.Titze@state.sd.us; Debra.Shults@tn.gov; matthew.heckard@tn.gov;
Ruben.Cortez@dshs.texas.gov; Lisa.Bruedigan@dshs.texas.gov; djhansen@utah.gov;
stevienorcross@utah.gov; William.Irwin@vermont.gov; Anthony.Leshinskie@vermont.gov;
john.northon@vdem.virginia.gov; vdemsau3@vdem.virginia.gov; tom.jordan@vdem.virginia.gov;
Jacob.Hursey@wsp.wa.gov; Fordham, Earl W (DOH) <Earl.Fordham@DOH.WA.GOV>;
tera.e.patton@wv.gov; Greg.Engle@wisconsin.gov; dan.wyrick@wyo.gov
Subject: 2023 Annual Audit - NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and Nuclear
Material Shipments Designee List
 

External Email

Dear Advanced Notification Designees:
 
I am conducting the annual audit of NRC’s Advance Notification of Radioactive Material and
Nuclear Material Shipments Designee List.
 
You are currently listed on our website (https://scp.nrc.gov/special/designee.pdf) as the
State official designated by your Governor to receive advance notification of radioactive
material and nuclear material shipments through your State, as required by Public Law 96-
295 (Section 301) and implemented in Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Parts
37, 71, and 73.
 
Specific advance notifications are as follows:
 

10 CFR 37.77, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Category 1 Quantities of
Radioactive Material,” requires advance written notification be provided to the
licensing agency (i.e., the NRC or an Agreement State) and to affected
States for shipment of licensed material in a Category 1 quantity, as
established in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 37, “Category 1 and Category 2
Radioactive Materials,” before transport of the material outside the confines
of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 71.97, “Advance Notification of Shipment of Irradiated Reactor Fuel
and Nuclear Waste,” requires advance written notification be provided to
States, participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for irradiated
reactor fuel and for large quantity shipments of radioactive waste outside the
confines of the licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.35, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel (100 grams or less) in Transit,” requires that small shipments of
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irradiated reactor fuel (100 grams or less) be subject to the physical
protection requirements in 10 CFR Part 37. Accordingly, per 10 CFR 37.77,
advanced written notification must be provided to States and the NRC for
these shipments before transport outside the confines of the licensee’s
facility or other place of use or storage.
 

10 CFR 73.37, “Requirements for Physical Protection of Irradiated Reactor
Fuel in Transit,” requires advance written notification be provided to States,
participating Federally recognized Tribes, and the NRC for larger shipments
of irradiated reactor fuel (greater than 100 grams) outside the confines of the
licensee’s facility or other place of use or storage.

 
Please verify that your state’s designee information (such as, name, phone, fax, address,
and email) is still correct.  The current contact information on file can be found at: 
https://scp.nrc.gov/special/designee.pdf.
 
If changes should be made, please let me know. 
 
Thanks.
 
Jeff
 
 

Jeffery A. Lynch
State Liaison Project Manager
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
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